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Diagnosis: CLL, Ischaemic Heart Disease

This lady felt she should be seen and came to see me at St. Mary’s. Her
haemoglobin is good at 10.2 g/dl, her white count reasonable at 8.4 x 10°/] and her
platelet count is still raised at 578.0 x 10°/l. We have had positive occult bloods from
her. The Gastroenterologists are going to see her shortly to investigate further her GI
blood loss. She is extremely upset about the fact that she has been taken off the
cardiology waiting list while I sort out her leukaemia. I think wires have got crossed
somewhere because this was not as I understood things were going to go. I thought we
would just get on and do the heart operation because frankly her inland lymphoma should
not be a contraindication to surgery. I will see her again in Gosport in three weeks’ time.

Yours sincerely,
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PETER J. GREEN
Consultant Haematologist



